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Dear Mr Macholc

Application 3/2021/0474: Discharge of condition 9 (Written Scheme of
Investigation) from Listed Building Consent 3/2020/0763.
20-22 Talbot Street, Chipping PR3 2QE

Thank you for your consultation on the above application. The accompanying Written
Scheme of Investigation (WSI) by Stephen Haigh relates to the photographic recording
of the extant windows which are to be replaced as part of the present consent. It does
not include the recording of the floor timbers, as we recommended, but this was not
included in the planning condition.

The WSI as supplied appears to satisfy the requirements of the planning condition and
we can recommend that it be approved.

Yours sincerely

Peter Iles

Planning Officer (Archaeology)
Historic Environment Team

Andy Mullaney ¢ Head of Service for Planning and Environment
Development Management ¢ PO Box 100 ¢ County Hall « Preston ¢ PR1 0OLD
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